COMMISSION OF INQUIRY NO. 1 OF 2005
MEDICAL BOARD OF QUEENSLAND

This is the annexure marked “MDG-42" mentioned and referred to in the Statement of MICHAEL

STEVEN DEMY-GEROE dated this 17" day of May 2005.



“MDG - 41 Page 1 of 1

Duncan Hill

From: Area of Need Area of Need [Area_of_Need@health.gld.gov.au]
Sent:  Tuesday, 5 April 2005 11:34 AM

To: Sue Hutchins

Cc: medicalaon

Subject: Re: Cancellation of Area of Need

Thanks Sue, have cancelled application and CC to medical Board.

Cheers
)

karen

>>> Sue Hutchins 5/04/05 8:51:15 >>>
Please be advised that we had submitted an application for Area of Need for Dr Jayant Patel from 01.04.05 to

31.03.06.

e now request that this Area of Need be cancelled as this doctor will not be proceeding in the position

classed as Area of Need.
Thanking you

Sue
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This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended
recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is prohibited. It may
be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to

immediately notify the sender by telephone or by return email. You should also delete this email and
““Jestroy any hard copies produced.
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